Roldan, Lizette

From: Suzy Arnette [suzyarnette@boisestate.edu]
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 2:00 PM

To: Roldan, Lizette

Subject: Re: NRC email

Attachments: RSO_Certificate_2012.pdf

Lizette,

| have attached my certificate from the RSO course.
Please let me know if you need any additional information

Cheers,
Suzy

On Fri, Jan 18, 2013 at 12:54 PM, Roldan, Lizette <Lizette.Roldan@nre.gov> wrote:

Lizette Roldan-Otero, Ph.D.

Health Physicist

1J.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1600 I5. Lamar Blvd.

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

Office: 817-200-1596

Fax: 817-200-1188
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Boise State University
Environmental Health & Safety
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Recognizing completion of 5 days of specialized instruction in

Radiation Safety Officer

Presented By

Dade Moeller Training Academy

4100 West Flamingo Road, Suite 2200, Las Vegos, NV 89103
www.moellerine,com/academy -- 301 -990-6006

October 22 to October 26, 2012
ABIH has awarded this course 6.01 CM Points, CM Approval #09-4751

AAHP has awarded this course 32 Continuing Education Credits, 2009-00-076
ARRT and SNMT has awarded this course up to 40.5 CEH's, 024551-024555
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